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From: KiersaFletcher [Kiersa@englishgc.co.uk]
Sent: 08 October 2010 13:20

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: TPO/TCA request

I mportance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status. Green
Dear Sirs,

We plan to carry out the following works at 9 Daleham Gardens, London, NW3 5BY. Can you please
confirm is there are any TPO’s/conservation areas relating to the trees.

Species: Tilia (Lime)
Position: Front Garden - RightHand Side
Reason: Outgrowing Location

Reduce and shape crown(s) by approximately 50%, cutting back to a branch/bud, to leave a flowing
branch line without stumps, to B.S.3998:13.4.1.

Remove all major dead and diseased wood and generally clean up crown(s).

Remove lower branches to a height of 4m above ground level, removing entire branches, or part of the
same that extend below the specific clearance height, to B.S.3998:13.5.

Species: Pittosporum
Position: Rear Garden — Left Hand Side (near house)
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

Species: Laurus Nobilis (Bay)
Position: Rear Garden — Right Hand Side
Reason: Shade Nuisance

Remove lower branches to a height of 4 - 5m above ground level, removing entire branches, or part of
the same that extend below the specific clearance height, to B.S5.3998:13.5.

Species: Pittosporum
Position: Rear Garden — Right Hand Side
Reason: Shade Nuisance

Remove lower branches to a height of 4 - 5m above ground level, removing entire branches, or part of
the same that extend below the specific clearance height, to B.S.3998:13.5.

Species: St. Johns Wort (Hypericum)
Position: Rear Garden - Right Hand Side
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
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Species: Lonicera
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

Species: Hedera (lvy)
Position: Rear Boundary
Reason: View

Trim top and side(s) to a uniform shape, excluding neighbour's side(s) unless specified, removing cuttings
from finished hedge and ground.
Cut to ground and poison any minor invasive alien growth with SBK herbicide.

Many Thanks and Kind Regards,

Kiersa Fletcher

The English Garden Company Ltd
The Meadows

Off Blanche Lane

South Mimms

Hertfordshire

EN6 3PB

Tel: 01707 645069
Fax: 01707 649814
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